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Matilda Sanders 

From: Timisha Brooks 
Sent: 
To: Matilda Sanders 
cc: Gloria Ross; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Order/ Notice Submitted 090008-OT 

Monday, March 23,2009 2:31 PM 

Matilda, 
Thank you for catching this. I made the attorney in charge of the docket aware of this error. I am requesting that you use this 
email as a written request to move DN 02266-09 in 080677-El to docket 090008-OT. I apologize and will be more careful in the 
future of making my colleagues aware of this rule. 

TIMISHA 1. BROOKS 
A n O R N E Y  
COMPETITIVE MARKETS AND ENFORCEMENT 
OFFICE O F T H E  GENERAL COUNSEL 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
1540 S H U M A R D  OAH BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399 
lmU2QKs-u 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: 
To: Timisha Brcoks 
cc: Gloria Ross; Oorothy Menaxo 
Subject: RE: Order 1 Notice Submitted 090008-01 
Importance: High 

Monday, March 23, 2009 2:OO PM 

I:\2009\090008\SFHHA QualRep -sundback-wiseman-spina-purdy.doc 

On this Order for South Florida Hospital and Healthcare Association (SFHHA), I don't see that they have filed a, 
request for qualified representative status with the Clerk's Office. 

I see that DN 02266-09, in 080677-El from SFHHA. is asking for a request for qualified representative status. 
This filing from SFHHA should have been filed it in 090008-OT. They've been in some past years dockets, 
probably before we started this docket. However, they should be made aware that they must file it in 090008- 
OT, and every year if they want the status to continue if the docket is still open, and being a representative. 

I'm sure you probably know on this docket we require them to file a request every year, if they want to continue. 
This is part of an Ordering paragraph from the rollover dkt that request filing --- ...... that beginning January 5, 
2009, all applications requesting that a person be designated as a qualified representative for calendar year 2009, 
as contemplated in Rule 28-106.06, Florida Administrative Code, shall be filed and determined in Docket No. 
0 9 0 0 0 8 - 0 T . 

With a email response from you Timisha. giving the Clerk's Office's permission to move DN 02266-09, in 
080677-El from SFHHA, which IS asking for a request for qualified representative status, and that it needs to be 
moved over to 090008-OT from 080677-El. We can document the email to move the filing over. Also, please 
inform SFHHA that the filing for qualified representative status needs to be filed annually if they are to continue 
their status into the next year. Of course, SFHHA will receive the Order when the rollover Order is issued to 
parties at the beginning of each year. 

As soon as you send us the email response for permission to move the document we can then be able to issue 
this Order you sent down earlier. OCCUbKh h! ? I E m  -CA,TF 

MatildaKLK 9 2 5 2 9  w m g  
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From: Glciia Ross 
Sent: 
TO: 
cc: Timiha Brooks; Adam Teihman 
Subjeb: Order I Notice Submitted 

Monday. March 23, 2009 12:37 PM 
CLK - Orders 1 Notices 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE 
AS OUALIFED REPRESENTATIVES 


